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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 9:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders! Notices; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 11/14!2008 9:33:00 AM

Docket Number: 080514 DOCUMENT NO.

_____________

Filename I Path: 080514.CO.cmk.doc D!STRJBIJflON:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080514-GU.
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, October 20,2008 I 1  :05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080514 
Filename I Path: 080514.or.092908.cmk.doc 

10120112008 11 :04:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 08051 4-GU. +=& 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OS0514-GU Date Docketed: 07l2S1200S Title: Investigation into 2006 earnings of the gas division of 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC
("O· i ndi cates OPR) r--.;...:=..:-=----r---=:.:..:...-,.---::.=::=x:..:.::.-..,---=x=--,.--=---..;;;.;..---,r----=--r-I--.::.::..:---,r--~=---.-------. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul~ AIS WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _ Commission Panel_ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SectJon 3 - Chairman Completes AssJgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff're earlng lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due Dates 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I 101M I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I 101M I AG I SK 

I I I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerr~ ~ 
Docket No.080514-GU Date Docketed: 07/28/2008 Title: Investigation into 2006 earnings of the gas division of 

Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module AI8 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Bank!O: J Kvle 
S Livinaston. A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation NONE 

2. Aaenda NONE 
3. PM Order NONE 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 

5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 

6. 
7. 

Staff ~oynsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClI': 08/0712008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Current 

09/18/2008 
09/30/2008 
10/20/2008 
11/13/2008 
11/20/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I I X 

Approved: C£h/~rWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08}O/Z003
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS'I< 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
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Current 

09/17/2008 
09/29/2008 
10/20/2008 
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Approved: CAt ~C
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/07/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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